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Mr. forrest C, Allen
Basketball Coach

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:
Thenks for your letter of Nov. 20th.

The coaches and officials of our Conference will be meeting
Sat, Afternoon, Dec. 7th and probably Sun., morning which is at
the same time your coaches are going to meet. Do you suppose
we could meet 11:00am., on Sun, Dec, 8th? I think it would be =
fine thing. As a matter of fact I'm sending notices to our
coaches to hold 11:00am available for this purpose.

Kind personal r%gards,

A. B, Ellers
nxecutive ecretary
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